Mr A C Duncalfe
Glen-Lyri
Station Road
Robin hoods bay
Whitby
Yorkshire

Y022 4RA

22/09/2016

Your ref NYM/2010/0450/FL,

Dear Mrs Saunders.

Farthier to oui’ earlier cotresponded pleass fiiid atached thie paperwork i relatioi €6 the Aof-iateiic! ameidnient
As mentjoned in my previous correspondence relating to this; we would like to have the enfrance door on the
front elevation if white plastic to match all the existing doors and windows. I have included a drawing from
Cowan windows so that you can better visualise this, and as you can see there is no change in the design.

And if possible we would Iike to remove the two roof Tights that are in the apex of the new roof on the front
(south) elevation, as we do not think that these are necessary being so close fo the glazed door, would serve no

real purpose, would not be thermally efficient, and would be more expensive. And we believe it would look
better without them. T have enclosed drawings both with and without the windows.

Regards. A C Duncalfe






